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April 2, ]_957 FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Emery Arnocld

New Mexico 0il Comnservation Commission
120 East Chaco Street

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is to inform you that El Paso Natural Gas Company has
changed plans for the dual completion of our San Juan 28-T7
Unit No. 68 Well in the NE/L4 of Section 31, Township 28 North,
Range 7 West.

We originally dually completed this well in the Pictured Cliffs=
Mesa Verde, Subsequent tests showed communication between the
formations via a hole in the tubing. Upon attempted repair it

was found that the Pictured Cliffs formation was producing water
and not a commercial quantity of gas. Subsequently the Pictured
Cliffs formation has now been squeezed off and this well completed
in the Mesa Verde only.

Yours very truly,
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E. J. Coel =
.8enior Petroleum Engineer
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cc: Phil MeGrath
T. W. Bittick




